Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

Sent March 23,2020 11:42 AM

To: Laporte, Anthony (SPAC/PSPC); Kusnick, Chelsea (SPAC/PSPC)
Subject: FW: N95 masks-Purell, etc.

Importance: High

Fyi for Anthony and Kelly.
Anthony, do you think you could reach out to get details?

Chelsea do you think you can log outreach in Google doc?

- Elliott

PSPC

Minister Anita Anand
Elliott.lockington@canada.ca

From: Richard Mimeau <rmimeau@ceteq.quebec>

Sent: Sunday, March 22, 2020 11:06 AM

To: Kalles, Jonathan <Jonathan.Kalles@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>

Cc: Garneau, Vincent <Vincent.Garneau@dpmo-cvpm.gc.ca>; Hinse, Genevigve
<genevieve.hinse@canada. ca>

Subject: N95 masks-Purell, etc.

Importance: High

Hi, Jonathan.

I have a contact who has N95 masks, Purell, nasal swabs with fluid tubes for testing, gloves and other items at a
reasonable price. He is currently supplying hospitals and police stations, some of my members and other
customers.

If you need his services, |1 would be happy to put him in touch with you or someone you recommend.
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Thank you.

Richard Mimeau

Directeur général / CEO

[x]

Conseil des entreprises en technologies environnementales du Québec
1115 Louvain Street East, Suite 204

Montreal, Québec H2M 2E6

T 514-523-8222

C 514-236-4144

WwWW. ceteq.quebec
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